AGENDA MEMO

Business of the City Council
City of Sweeny, Texas

Meeting Date 12/17/2024 Agenda Items

Approved by . .

City Manager Presenter(s) Administration/ Requestor

Reviewed by - .

City Attorney Department Administration

Subject Discussion and possible action to allow P66 to hold event within the
Backyard Park on April 26, 2025; Russell Thompson
Expenditure Required: N/A

: : Amount Budgeted: N/A

Financial -

Information Accc_)l_Jnt Number: — .
Additional Appropriation Required:
Additional Account Number:

Executive Summary

Requestor, Russell Thompson, of P66 is requesting to hold a car show at Backyard Park on April
26, 2024 for BACA (Bikers Against Child Abuse). His requested is pasted below. This is the
weekend prior to Sweeny Pride Day, in which preparations would be in progress. Does the City
want to allow for P66 to sell within the park?

From: Thompson, Russell J

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 11:12:52 AM

To: jnmiller@sweenytx.gov <jnmiller@sweenytx.gov>

Subject: Car show in April 26 2025

Car show at backyard park for BACA (bikers against child abuse) we be raising money to support there
cause. we were hoping to do it April 26 because it's child abuse awareness month. we will be selling food
and hoping people will donate. The idea is to have 20.00 and stuff animal to register your car, truck or
bike to be in show. Also would like to have local vendors set up and be able to sale there goods. We
would like to start at 7am and end around 4pm but have enough time after for clean up.

7:00am - 10:00am register

11:00am - 1:00 voting

1:30 - 2:30 presentation

3:00 hand out trophy @

Normal after trophy's at car everyone is ready to go. So hopefully we will start clean up around 3:30 4:00
and be out no later then 4:30-5:00

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy

Recommended Action
Council Discretion
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